

From: Clarence Banks

To: Jose Trevino

Date: April 11, 2011

Subject: FCC file number 0247-EX-ST-2011

Message:

I would like to correct the power and ERP on this application. The correct power is 50K watts and the ERP is 80 db or 110 dbm. Sorry for the mistake but I miss read my document.

I will have the detail description with a follow on correspondence.

License fee has been paid: See confirmation email I received below

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

Your transaction has been successfully completed.

Transaction Summary

Application Name: Remittance Advice

Pay.gov Tracking ID: 2532HC9O

Agency Tracking ID: PGC1932875

Transaction Type: Sale

Transaction Date: Apr 11, 2011 10:44:30 AM

Account Holder Name: Raytheon Company

Transaction Amount: \$60.00

Billing Address: 2000 E. El Segundo Blvd. EO/Bldg E04, M/S N169 P.O. Box 902

City: EL Segundo

State/Province: CA

Zip/Postal Code: 902450902

Country: USA

Card Type: MasterCard

Card Number: *****4266